
YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
Your Ward Councillors are: 
 
Councillor Neil Clayton 
Councillor Patrick Kitterick 
Councillor Lynn Senior 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Castle Community 
Meeting  

 
 

DATE:  Thursday, 4 September 2014 
TIME:  6:00 pm 
PLACE: THE TEA ROOM - FIRST FLOOR, 

TOWN HALL, TOWN HALL 
SQUARE, LEICESTER, LE1 9BG 

 
 

 
From 6.00 – 6.15pm there will be an opportunity to meet Ward 
Councillors, and supporting officers with responsibility for Castle Ward. 

 



 

 
Conduct Guidance 
 
The behaviour of people at ward community meetings is important to the success of 
the meeting. Everyone attending today’s meeting is kindly asked to comply with the 
following arrangements:  
 

• Respect the views of others  
• Keep to the Agenda 
• One person speaks at a time 
• Keep disruption to the minimum (mobile phones on silent) and no side 

discussions 
 
If anyone does not comply with the guidance, they may be warned that they may be 
asked to leave the meeting. 

 
Making Meetings Accessible to All 
 
Access – Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you have any 
concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer on the number given below.  If you feel you may not be able to hear 
what’s being discussed at a meeting please contact the Democratic Support Officer 
on the number below. 
 
Braille / Audio tape / Translation 
If you require this please contact the Democratic Support Officer (production times 
will depend upon equipment/facility availability). 
 
Social Media - The Council is committed to transparency and supports efforts to 
record and share reports of proceedings of public meetings through a variety of 
means, including social media. If you wish to film proceedings at a meeting please 
let us know as far in advance as you can so that it can be considered by the Chair of 
the meeting who has the responsibility to ensure that the key principles set out below 
are adhered to at the meeting. 
 
Key Principles.  In recording or reporting on proceedings you are asked: 

� to respect the right of others to view and hear debates without interruption; 
� to ensure that the sound on any device is fully muted ; 
� where filming, to only focus on those people actively participating in the 

meeting; 
� where filming, to (via the Chair of the meeting) ensure that those present are 

aware that they may be filmed and respect any requests to not be filmed. 
 

  
  
  
  



 

1. INTRODUCTIONS  
 

 

 The Chair will introduce those present and make any necessary 
announcements. 
 
The Chair and any other Councillors who are present will make any 
declarations as required by the Councillors’ Code of Conduct.   
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

3. ACTION LOG  
 

Appendix A 

 The Action Log of the previous Castle Community Meeting held on 3 June 
2014 is attached for information and discussion.  
 

4. NEW WALK CENTRE DEMOLITION  
 

 

 An update will be given by officers leading on the New Walk Centre 
demolition project.  
 

5. CLARENDON PARK / ADDERLEY ROAD 
PLAYGROUND  

 

 

 A discussion around access to the playground will be held, and residents will 
be asked for their views. 
 

6. COMMUNITY LIAISON PILOT  
 

 

 A representative from Leicester University will be present to talk about the 
project being run by the Student Union.  
 

7. HOUSES IN MULTIPLE OCCUPANCY / LETTING 
BOARD UPDATE  

 

 

 An update will be provided at the meeting on the Council’s policy on Houses in 
Multiple Occupancy, and Letting Boards.  
 

8. BOUNDARY REVIEW  
 

 

 An explanation of the proposed ward boundary changes will be given, and its 
effect on Castle Ward.  
 

9. POLICE UPDATE  
 

 

 There will be an update on policing issues in Castle Ward.  
 

10. CITY WARDEN UPDATE  
 

 

 The City Warden will provide an update on issues in Castle Ward.  
 



 

11. COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET  
 

Appendix B 

 Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they 
may have in budget applications. 
 
a) An update will be given on the Ward Community budget; and 
b) A list of grant applications submitted for consideration at this meeting is 

attached.  
 

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 

 

 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 

For further information, please contact 
 
Hetha Copland (Neighbourhood Development Manager) 
Phone Number: 0116 454 1837 
Email: Hetha.Copland@leicester.gov.uk 
 
or 

 
Angie Smith (Democratic Support Officer) 
Phone Number: 0116 454 6354 
Email Address: angie.smith@leicester.gov.uk 
 
Or 
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 



�

��

���������		
���
�	��������
�

�
����
�����
��������
�

������������������������������� ��!"#!"�$!�#����%����������������
�

��� ���	� �������$�&
���������	�������

�'�� ���$��
�������� ������		�
���	�
����������
�������������
����
�������
������	��������������		�
������
����������������������
���	������
�����������������

�'�� �(��������)�$�
�*�������

���
����
��������	������
������������

��� �����$��������)�
����$�����

������		�
������
����	�
����������
���
���
�����
���	�
����
�����������	��������������
�	������	����
�����������
�����
�������
��������	�������
���	�����������
���������������
���������������������
�������	�����
���
�������������
�����������������
��������
������������
�	��������

�����
����������
�	����������	��������������������
��������������
�

�'� 	��
�����)�
($�+��
��
	�������

������		�
������
�
� ��������������
����	�
�������������
�����������!
��"��
��

�
� ��
����������������
����
���������������	���
� �����������������	������������
�
��������������#����	�
��������������
��������������
���������
�$
��������
�����"��
��������������%�������
��������
��
�������������
�
���%������������������������������������������������
�
�����������	��&�
����������
�����������	�����!
��
"��
��

�'(�)���
�����
������

,'�� -���*����
�����$���

*
�����������������������
��
��
�������������
�������
"������	������������
��������������+�������
����
�
������	������+����,��������
������
����������������
�
-�����������	����������.�

�� +����
��������������������	����
�����������
������
�������������	���������������������	����������
�
��/�

�� $�	����
����	��������������
���������01�(���
��
����
���������������	��������
���������
�	�����
�����
�������������	�����
�����	���
����2�����
���	�����������	��
���
����
����
�������������
���
�����	�������	�
��
������
�����
������
��
�������������
��/�

�� �
��������
��������	���������������
� ��������

�����������������������
������
��������	�����
	����������������
��������	���$������		����
��������	������������
���
���
�����
�/�

�� "����������	����������		����
������
������
��
�
�����������	�	�����
������������
����������
��
�����
��	�����
��������������������������
���������
�����	��������������	��	���������

Appendix A



����	����������
���������1�������
��!�3����'(�)�

'�

��������
����������	�/�

�� ���
�����	������
�����)4(��������������������	�

����
�����
�������*�	������������
��
�+����
,�������$���������
�2�����������������
���	���������
����	���������	����������������/��

�� �
�����	�����������������
�������������
���	�����������������������	���
�����+������
2������������&���
	���&�
��
���'��((�5�
'!�)4����
���2���������
� ���������	����
����
�����������������������
������������+������
2���/�

�� *��	����
�����
���������
���������������
����
	�����������
����������
�����
�/�

�� 6��1��
���
��������	�������
�
�	
��������
���1��
�����		���
��������������������
�����
���	����������
��������		������/�

�� &�
��������		�
�����	�������������
����������
��������������	���������������������
�

����������

 '�� ��
����������.��
��		
���
�

2��
�������������
���+�������
�7����
���
����������
7�������
���
������������
�������������		������
����
������.�
�

�� �������������7���������������
�������		���
�
����������������
��
��	���/�

�� $�����������������������
������������������������
�����	���	�������������89�6�:�����������
;9��������������#��������������������������
�
������	����������
�����
������������
���	���
������������������	�����/�

�� ����*�	�������������������������������������

��
������
���
������
���������
�����
��
������������
�������/�

�� $������	�������������

���
��
���������
����������������
�
���������	�������������
��������
/�

�� ��������
�	������������������
����	�����������
7����
���
��
�����������������
��
���
���������
��������	���	�������.�

�� ,���&�	��
���������
� ����������
������������
���������������������������	���	�������/�

�� <����	�������������
���	����

������������	��
�����
��
����������������������
��
����
����/�

�� �����������#��7�������
������������
�&�
�����
�������
��������������������	�
���		�������
���������
�	�
��������������	�������

������������

/'�� ���������*��$��
(����
�

,�������������
��������������������������������	��
����
���������������=���������������

0'�� ������)�&
�����
$�����
		�$�
)��$�

����>������2���������
�"��
����	��������	�������
�����
��4���3�����7�����4(����		���������������
�����
>������2�������	���������
���



����	����������
���������1�������
��!�3����'(�)�

!�

�
��������
���������������������		�
��	�
�����
������		�
������
����	��������������������������������

1'�� (������
(�����2�
*
$���$
�
$��
������
��.�	���

$����������
���
��������		��
���������������
�

�� 4(��
���
���������	�
������*�
������
��������
����	��������	���������������	�
����-��

�����������������������������������������
�����������
�����	����������������	������
�
����
��������

�� ���
������������'�
� ��������
��		�
���������
����	��&�
���

�� ���
�����������������
����������
�	�

�������
��������������
������
�'(�!��

�� ?�
�	�
��������
���������		���������������
�	�����
����������

�� �������
�����
������������
���������������
��	������
����
���������������
�����������

����������������
���������������
������*�	����

� ������������
���������
���
����
���������
�
��	��������������������������	������������
�
�(���������������������������
�����	������

���
������������

�� ������	�������	������
��
����
������
��
����������������
������	�������������
�����
��
����	������
�������
�������
�����

����

��'�� ��		
���
�3�$��
*
������

,����������������		�������
�������	������������������
���
������
�������		�
������
���������1�
����
�
�����
��:�
��������@4((��
�	���:�����������	����
�������.�
�
$��	���������A!(���
��
�������@04�((��2���
��*�

����

�������������������������������������������B���
��
2����
����������
�
$��	���������A!����
��
�������@)AC�4(��D���
�9�������
*�
�����
�������+�������
����
�������	��D����
���*�
���
�
�445%���%!"���!"�%#���#������������%"67�
�
$��	��������((�0���
����
�������@��(((��������
&����������
����������
�������	��	���	�����������
�����
���������	�����������������
������
������������
���@��(((�
�
$��	���������A!'���
��
�������@0)(��*���
�&������
������
�E
�����&�	��9���
�*
�%������������	��������
���������
������
���������������@0)(��
�
�445%���%!"��#�8����#�4�"#%"6�8�������
%"8!����%!"7�
�



����	����������
���������1�������
��!�3����'(�)�

)�

((�C������������������������+�������
�*�
���
�������*
��
������'(�)�1�@���((�
�
�A!C�����
�������
��-������<�����"���������
�$		�1�
@!F(�
�
�445%���%!"��"!����44!���#7�
�
�(�!�<�����*�
�����?
������������	�9��	���7����5�����
�������������������
��������������������
�����	��

����������
�
((')�9������	���*	�
�$�������9������	���2����
��
��������
�"���	
�"���<�
�
�

��'�� ��
���.�$�
*
��������

���
�&�
����7������
�
*
�%�����������
�����������������	����,����
��*	����
������������������	��6���
���������������������
����	�����������������������
�����������
�
?���������
�����5�C(G�����������
������
�������
��		��������������		����������&�	������
�����
�������
�
&�
��������	��������
�����������������	���	�
�����
�����	�
��������
���
���
�
�����
���������������
	��
����
��������
��������
��������
�����
��������������
�
���
�&�
�������
������	�������������
�+�������
����
�
"�����		��	�����
�������
������������
�����
��������
���������������������	���������	�����������������������
>����#��?���������������
�����(���3����'(�)��
�
���
����
������������������
��	
���������
�
*���
�����������������������
�&�
���������	��
�
�		�
��
���
�
-�����%�����������������9���
�*�
������
���������
�		�
��
���������"�	��
����
���������������=����
�
�������������
������		���
�����
�������	������������
(��F�)4)��((���
�
?���*
�%����
�
$��
�%������������+�������
����
�������	��"
���������
����B�
����+���	�&�	�	�����
��������+�������
��
+�������
���
������2��	����?���*
�%�������������
���������	�����
����&�
��*�
������������������
�������������������

#���
����	����
�����������
�%����
�����������
�'(�)������������1�
����	
��	���
�����



����	����������
���������1�������
��!�3����'(�)�

4�

���
������������������
����������������	�����������	
�
������������������	����	���������������	����������������
������*
��������	���
������������������������
�
D����
���9�������+�������
����
�������	�*�
���
��
��������
������
�%����
�
������		�
��	�
������������������	���	���	�������
�������������������&���
	���&�
���
����������
�
�%�����
�
<�������������=����������
�
������=������������		�������	�������)�����������
�
'(�)��
�

��'�� �������)�
	��������

�������������	��������A��4������

�





Ward Action 

Plan Fund Ward Community Fund

1,054.00

£18,000.00

£19,054.00

Bid No. Name of Project Amount Applied for Applicant Date Received
Amount 

Awarded
Approved

1825
Claredon Park Summer Arts & 

Crafts Fair
£2,000.00 Mick Grundy 29.01.14 £2,000.00 Yes. 

17
Sharma Womens Centre

£1,000.00 Khudeja Amer-Sharif 04.02.14 £1,000.00 Yes

1830

Renovation of Hanging Baskets 

handed out to Edward Road 

Residents

£75.00 Robert Perrin 03.03.2014 £75.00 Yes. 

1831
Vicky Hudson LCC Parks 

£489.50
Vicky Hudson - Parks Service LCC

11.03.2014 £489.50 Yes

1041
Wild Honey Project- Tuesday 

Group
£740.00

Dr John Fowler
19.05.2014 £740.00 Yes

5018 The Bridge £500.00
Liz Carney

02.06.14 £500.00 Yes

1140
Claredon Park Community Garden

£500.00 Heather Cross 15.08.14 £500.00 Yes. 

 

5,304.50

£13,749.50

Bid No. Name of Project Amount Applied for Applicant Date Received
Amount 

Applied for

5014

Leicester Jamaica Communty 

Service Group £1,900 Eric Hudson 11.08.2014 1,900.00

1142 Checkpoint Advice and Support £591.46 Beverley Hall 11.08.2014 591.46

5043 Leicesters got raw talent £600 Shephelah Pringle Bridges 15.08.2014 600.00

£10,658.04
 

Applications 

Not 

Supported

5028 Abbey Park Trials £500.00 Alan Brown, Park Services £500.00

5017
Phase 3 Development- Upstairs at 

the Western £4,233.00
Iain Baughan £4,233.00

`

24
Highfield Rangers Community 

Family Fun day
£1,230.00

Dionne Bradshaw £1,230.00

1013 The Next Life £500.00 David Parkin £500.00

Balance Remaining if above are approved

New Applications to be Considered at Next Meeting

Castle - 2014/15

Applications Approved
Opening Balance 14/15

Budget Allocation 14/15

Balance Carried forward 13/14

Committed

Balance remaining

Appendix B




	Agenda
	3 ACTION LOG
	11 COMMUNITY MEETING BUDGET

